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Nivitha (LKK Autao)

—
From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:59 AM
Tix: 'Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: JOANNEYONG@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOMSG; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18004548MFSH/2

D2ar Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed according to the repairer, TP owner has change to another workshop.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

BEST HEGARDS,
G .Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Bk 51, Pova Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenuea, #o2-25 | S{408033)

Fram: Nivitha (LKK Auto)} [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 2:15 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ci: JOANNEYONG@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1B004548MFSH/2

D=ar Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed vehicle not In workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST HEGARDS,
G Nivitha | Adniin
LAK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Pligne: 6841-1972 | enall: assigniments@kkaytd.com | fax: 6256-4515
Bk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25-| S{408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [miailtéicw torclaims@E m ital.com.

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 12:48 FM

To: ASSIGNMENTSEERKAUTO.COM

Ci: CWSMOTORCLAIMSEMSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; JOANNEYONGEMSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1B004S48MFSH/2

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Hest Regards,



Ms@ FirstCapital

MS Fire Caoital Insurance Limited caieg be 1350e0i060 G4T Rag e m0UGLET05
i Bafties Quoy #2100 Singapore (MASR0
Tt [BS] 6222 2311 Fac{65) 6222 3547
Claley & et Uwrsriing Degtz 36 Hoblreson Road #16-01 Gy Huuse Sagapore 058577
Tel (65) G507 3848 Fax (65) 6507 3849
www mafesiapitalcomsy

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survay Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Parson

Contact Number.

GE619688/0

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
06-06-2018 Our Ref No. D18004548MFSH
04-06-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHBO3TM Third Party Vehicle. SJW5972Y

25D SUNGE] KADUT STREET 1
JERLEEN TANG
Fax No. 66618698

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
MA,

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

HUA HONG PRIVATE
Cc: Workshep LIMITED Attention, NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge JOANNEY

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey repart vie CWS within 14 days for-survey assignmentand 7 days for re-inspection.

This is-a computer ganarated letter, no signature required.

A HMampar
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. . T | - -
Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JubShest/241214) i | PRiDocuments @ | | close x |
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Claimant
Claim No D18004548MFSH Paolicy No D-18088936MFSH S5.No & 2 B HUA HON
Name
RPN RO Survey 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1
Workshop | LIMITED Location
] Mobile: 0 , Phone: 66619688 |, Fax: 66619699
tsams (Concset perton & Contact | & ailld: JERLEEN@HUAHONG.COM.SG
JERLEEN TANG) Details T : '
Our LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions
PREJUDICE:
Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor WETHOMY FREIRICE
COMFORT TP
Insured - Insured
Wi TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHEDITM Vehicle SIWE972Y
e No
PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Recieved D6-06-2018 0B:56:16 PM Appointed 07-06-2018'12:48:40 PM Accept 07-06-20180
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Upload
Surveyo) | Surveyor Survey m
Inspection : 07-06-2018 DOSE i
Date *: ﬂ Raport Dave Efpwt
Vehicle Particulars
Make 'Please Select Make ¥| | Model 'Please Select Model ¥ | | Year [Select Year ¥
Chasis No ] Engine No | | Mileage |
Cublic
Color I Capacity I
Multiple Documents Upload
r Upload Multiple Documents ]
File Name Action

Surveyor Job Remarks
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